From "Carter.Mary <MCarter @hitman-ma. gov>" <MCarter @hit man- na. gov>

To: ' John

Cc: Jeffrey; Keefe.Kathleen

Bcc: jeffrey. szymani ak@hrsd. org

Dat e: 2024-01-31 16: 25

Subj ect : RE: Town of Witnan - FY 2025 Non- Mandat ed Busi ng
Hi John,

Perfect, thank you!

Greatly appreciated,

Mary Beth

Mary Beth Carter
Town Administrator
Town of Whitman

781-618-9704

From: John Stanbrook <john.stanbrook@whrsd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 4:08 PM

To: Carter.Mary <MCarter@whitman-ma.gov>

Cc: Jeffrey Szymaniak <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>; Keefe.Kathleen <KKeefe@whitman-ma.gov>; John Stanbrook <john.stanbrook@whrsd.org>
Subject: Re: Town of Whitman - FY 2025 Non-Mandated Busing

NOTI CE: EXTERNAL E- MAl L

This message originated outside of the Town of Whitman E-Mail system -- PLEASE DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.

- Technology Services

Hi, Mary Beth,

FYI: | have $181,779.94, so $181,780 is good.

| hope this helps!

John F. Stanbrook

Director of Business and Finance

Whitman-Hanson Regional School District




